Public Safety and Criminal Justice Committee Meeting Record

Meeting Date: Monday, December 11, 2017	Convened: 11:01 A.M.	Adjourned: 12:43 P.M.	
Committee Members Present: Council Member B. Adam McGough, Chair Council Member Philip T. Kingston, Vice Chair Council Member Jennifer S. Gates Mayor Pro Tom Duraina B. Corrayyou	Committee Members Abs	ent:	
Mayor Pro Tem Dwaine R. Caraway Deputy Mayor Pro Tem Adam Medrano Council Member Sandy Greyson Council Member Kevin Felder	Other Council Members F Council Member Tennell At Council Member Omar Nar	tkins	
AGENDA:	·		
Call to Order			
Approval of Minutes from the November 13, Presenter(s): Council Member B. Adam McGo Information Only:		eting	
Action Taken/Committee Recommendation(s): A motion was made to approve the November 13, 2017 minutes.			
Motion made by: Vice Chair Kingston Item passed unanimously: ⊠ Item failed unanimously: □	Motion Seconded by Item passed on a divident failed on a divident	vided vote:	
2. Public Safety Dashboards Presenter(s): ACM Jon Fortune, CMO Information Only:			
Staff provided the Committee with the month er in order to provide a comprehensive snap shot staffing levels each month. MPT Caraway w district. He is also working on coordinating a n staff to attend. CM Felder would like staff to pro Hillview Park. CM Atkins would like to know Program. He's interested in implementing it at office to set up an education program to help process.	Action Taken/Committee Recommendation(s): Staff provided the Committee with the month ending October/November 2017 Public Safety Dashboards or order to provide a comprehensive snap shot of performance measures, critical areas of concerns, and staffing levels each month. MPT Caraway would like staff to schedule a tour of chop-shops in his district. He is also working on coordinating a meeting with corporate store owners and would like DPE staff to attend. CM Felder would like staff to provide him with an update on a shooting that took place a dillview Park. CM Atkins would like to know what are the costs associated with the Green Light Program. He's interested in implementing it at the City. He also would like staff to coordinate with his office to set up an education program to help provide information on K2. Chair McGough would like apport on the Gang Unit to include the number of officers (size), how officers will be assigned, and rained, etc.		
Motion made by: Item passed unanimously: Item failed unanimously:	Motion Seconded by Item passed on a div Item failed on a divid	vided vote:	

3.	RIGHT Care Pilot Program Presenter(s): Assistant Chief Daniel Salazar, DFR; Medical Director S. Marshal Isaacs, M.D., DFR Information Only:		
	Action Taken/Committee Recommendation(s): his briefing provided the committee with an update on the DFRs RIGHT Care Pilot Program and to exceive recommendation for approval on its upcoming agenda item set for January 10, 2018. MPT caraway would like to know the number of mental health calls DFR responds to at group homes, oarding houses, and around the area of Illinois @ Corinth, and the number of "super utilizers". CM elder asked to see about including the non-profit organization APBA (Association of Professional ehavior Analysts) to the Community Behavioral Health Providers.		
	Motion made by: Item passed unanimously: Item failed unanimously:	Motion Seconded by: Item passed on a divided vote: Item failed on a divided vote:	
١.	DPD and DFR Recruiting and Retention Strategies Presenter(s): Police Chief U. Reneé Hall, DPD; Fire Chief David Coatney, DFR Information Only:		
	Action Taken/Committee Recommendation(s): This combined briefing provided the committee with issues and concerns related to recruiting and retention along with strategies to address them. Regarding the Down Payment Assistance Program CM Felder made a comment about possibly adding a bonus incentive if an officer finds a home in a high crime area. MPT Caraway would like staff to meet with him on the disqualifying behavior/societations.		
	Motion made by: Item passed unanimously: Item failed unanimously:	Motion Seconded by: Item passed on a divided vote: Item failed on a divided vote:	
5 .	Public Safety and Criminal Justice Committee Action Matrix Presenter(s): ACM Jon Fortune, CMO Information Only:		
	Action Taken/Committee Recommendation(s): Staff provided the committee with responses to the requests/questions asked during previous committee meetings along with an updated action matrix.		
	Motion made by: Item passed unanimously: Item failed unanimously:	Motion Seconded by: Item passed on a divided vote: Item failed on a divided vote:	

6. Upcoming Agenda Item(s)

Presenter(s): Council Member B. Adam McGough, Chair

Information Only:

Action Taken/Committee Recommendation(s):

No action was taken for the upcoming December 13, 2017 Council Agenda items. CM Greyson requested a copy of the ILA with DART updated action matrix. A motion was made to move these upcoming agenda items forward with recommendation to full Council.

Motion made by:	Motion Seconded by:
Item passed unanimously:	Item passed on a divided vote:
Item failed unanimously:	Item failed on a divided vote:
APPROVED BY:	ATTEST:
D. Adam McCaugh, Chair	Cristal Los Coordinator
B. Adam McGough, Chair	Crystal Lee, Coordinator
Public Safety and Criminal Justice Committee	Public Safety and Criminal Justice Committee